
 

 

Agenda - Equality and Social Justice Committee 
Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 3 (Senedd) 

Meeting date: 4 March 2024 

Meeting time: 11.00-17.00

For further information contact: 

Rhys Morgan 

Committee Clerk 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddEquality@senedd.wales
------ 

Pre-meeting registration (10:40 - 11:00)  

 

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of 

interest 

(11:00)   

2 Governance of Fire and Rescue Services: panel one 

(11:00-12:00) (Pages 1 - 13)  

Matt Wrack, General Secretary, Fire Brigade Union  

 

Cerith Griffiths, Executive Council member for Wales, Fire Brigade Union  

Break (12:00-13:00)  

 

3 Governance of Fire and Rescue Services: panel two 

(13:00-14:00)   

Peter Crews, Branch Secretary Cwm Taff Local Government Branch (covering 

South Wales Fire & Rescue), UNISON 

Michelle Edwards, Assistant Branch Secretary and Health and Safety Officer, 

UNISON 

Break (14:00-14:15)  

 

4 Governance of Fire and Rescue Services: panel three 

(14:15-15:30)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



 

 

  

Tristan Ashby, Chief Executive Officer of the Fire and Rescue Services 

Association  

 

Mark Hardingham, Chair, National Fire Chiefs Council  

  

5 Papers to note 

(15:30)   

5.1 Correspondence from the Equality and Human Rights Commission to the 

Chair regarding 'Menopause at work resources' 

 (Pages 14 - 16)  

5.2 Correspondence from Councillor Gwynfor Thomas to the Chair regarding 

attendance at the Equality and Social Justice Committee meeting on 4 March 

2024 

 (Page 17)  

5.3 Correspondence from the Counsel General to the Chair of Legislation, Justice 

and Constitution Committee regarding the Inter-Institutional Relations 

Agreement: Inter-Ministerial Standing Committee 

 (Page 18)  

5.4 Correspondence from the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health 

(Wales) to the Chair regarding "Worried and waiting: A review of paediatric 

waiting times in Wales" 

 (Pages 19 - 25)  

6 Motion under SO17.42 (vi) to exclude the public from the rest of 

today's meeting 

(15:30)   

Break (15:30-15:45)  

 

7 Governance of Fire and Rescue Services: private briefing 

(15:45-16:30)   



 

 

Fire Commissioners: 

 

Vij Randeniya (former Chief Fire Officer for the West Midlands) 

Baroness Wilcox of Newport (former Leader of Newport City Council) 

Kirsty Williams (former Member of the Senedd and Minister for Education) 

8 Governance of Fire and Rescue Services: consideration of evidence 

(16:30-17:00)   



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2By virtue of paragraph(s) vii of Standing Order 17.42



 

Arndale House, The Arndale Centre 
Manchester, M4 3AQ 

equalityhumanrights.com 

Jenny Rathbone MS 

Equality and Social Justice Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Martyn Jones, Wales 

Committee Interim Chair 

Our ref: 20240222Rathbone 

22 February 2024 

 

Dear Jenny Rathbone, 

Menopause at Work Resources  

I am writing to bring your attention to new resources that the Equality and 

Human Rights Commission has published today to help employers understand 

their legal obligations and better support women who are experiencing 

menopause symptoms. This work follows a recommendation by the Women 

and Equalities Committee that we publish guidance on this subject. 

Research by the Fawcett Society indicates that one in ten women who have 

worked during the menopause have left their jobs due to their symptoms. A 

survey by the Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development found that two 

thirds of working women between the ages of 40 and 60 with experience of 

menopausal symptoms said they had a mostly negative impact on them at 

work. However, according to a report by the Women and Equalities Committee, 

very few workers request adjustments during this time, often citing concerns 

about what the reaction would be.  

Pack Page 14

Agenda Item 5.1



 

Arndale House, The Arndale Centre 
Manchester, M4 3AQ 

equalityhumanrights.com 

As the number of women experiencing menopause while in employment 

increases, it is essential that employers are aware of their legal responsibilities 

to support workers experiencing menopause symptoms.  

Our new series of animated explainers and a case study video clarify 

employers’ legal obligations under the Equality Act 2010. They also provide 

examples of workplace adjustments in practice, and guidance on having 

positive conversations about the menopause with staff.  

These resources are available on our website and we will encourage 

organisations to review them and consider how they can adapt their policies 

and practices to make sure no one is disadvantaged in the workplace.  

Separately, as you may know, the UK Government ratified the Council of 

Europe Convention on Preventing and Combating Violence against Women and 

Domestic Violence (‘the Istanbul Convention’) in July 2022. We welcomed this 

important step.   

The Council of Europe experts on violence against women and girls (‘GREVIO’) 

are carrying out an evaluation of the implementation of the Convention, which 

included a country visit in January 2024. As an A-status National Human Rights 

Institution, we have been providing our independent analysis on compliance 

with the Convention, and recommendations for change, to support GREVIO’s 

assessment.  

In line with this programme of work, we will shortly be publishing a 

comprehensive report to advance improvements for women and girls, and we 

will share this with you on publication. 

Pack Page 15

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/guidance/menopause-workplace-guidance-employers


 

Arndale House, The Arndale Centre 
Manchester, M4 3AQ 

equalityhumanrights.com 

  

Yours sincerely, 

 

Martyn Jones 

Wales Committee Interim Chair 

Equality and Human Rights Commission |  

 

Pack Page 16



 

 

 
 Jenny Rathbone MS 
 
 Chair of the Equality and Social Justice Committee 

  

  

  

  

 Dyddiad / 
Date: 22/02/2024 

 

Dear Jenny, 

Thank you for your letter dated 12 February; I can confirm that I will attend in person at the 
Senedd on 11th March.  

I am writing to request the inclusion of Chief Fire Officer Roger Thomas at the Equality and 
Social Justice Committee to give oral evidence. Whilst I will be able to provide an overview 
as Chair of Mid & West Wales Fire Authority, CFO Thomas is better placed to provide 
comprehensive feedback on the progress of Mid & West Wales Fire and Rescue Service in 
addressing the issues highlighted in your correspondence.  

I trust that you will look favourably on my request which I believe will assist the Committee in 
gaining a broader understanding of the ongoing challenges that we face and the plans we 
have in place to overcome them. In the meantime, if you require any further information or 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours Sincerely,  

 
 

Cllr Gwynfor Thomas 

Chair of Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Authority 
Cadeirydd o Awdurdod Tân ac Achub Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru 

Pack Page 17

Agenda Item 5.2



Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution  

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru                 
Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref: CG/PO/50/2024  
 
 
 
Huw Irranca-Davies MS 
Chair 
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 
Senedd Cymru 
 
 

16 February 2024 
 
 
Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement: Inter-Ministerial Standing Committee 
 
I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to notify you of the 
sixth meeting of the Inter-Ministerial Standing Committee (IMSC), which will take place on 
20 February 2024. 
 
I will be chairing the meeting, which will be the first IMSC meeting since the re-
establishment of the Northern Ireland Executive. I anticipate that this virtual meeting will 
provide an opportunity to discuss intergovernmental relations as a whole following the return 
of Northern Ireland Ministers, as well as UK legislation and also community cohesion. I will 
also be highlighting the recent final report from the Independent Commission on the 
Constitutional Future of Wales. 
 
I have copied this letter to the the Llywydd, and to the Chairs of the Finance Committee, the 
Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee, the Equality and Social Justice Committee, 
and the Culture, Communications, Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations 
Committee. 
 
 
I will provide an update after the meeting. 
 
 

 
 
Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution 

Pack Page 18

Agenda Item 5.3

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales


Worried and waiting: 
A review of paediatric 
waiting times in 
Wales

Royal College of 
Paediatrics and Child Health
Leading the way in Children’s Health

RCPCHPublished 2024

Pack Page 19

Agenda Item 5.4



2 

Wales

Children, young people, and families have contributed ideas and suggestions for this 
report, through structured workshops, about how to support and develop services to 
reduce waiting times.

I want to feel like they’re aware I’m waiting and not forgotten.
 Young person RCPCH &Us Voice Bank 2024

Introduction 
The World Health Organization emphasis that ‘investing in children is one of the most important things a 
society can do to build a better future.’ Yet, there are a significant number of children and young people 
on waiting lists in Wales. Children and young people and their families should not be left worried and 
waiting lengthy times to receive care.

The impact for a child waiting for treatment is often more severe than for adults because a child is 
still developing. Many treatments and interventions must be administered within specific age or 
developmental stages, and if they are not, this can cause a knock-on effect on communication skills, social 
development and educational outcomes as well as their mental wellbeing. Long waits disproportionately 
impact vulnerable families and exacerbate health inequalities. 

This report contains policy recommendations which would ensure children and young people receive care 
in a timely manner, in the right place and by the right professional. These recommendations factor on four 
core themes: the child health workforce, data, health inequalities and age-appropriate care.

Royal College of 
Paediatrics and Child Health
Leading the way in Children’s Health

RCPCH Worried and waiting: A review of
paediatric waiting times in Wales  

As a paediatrician I see first hand the damaging impact long waits 
for treatment have on children and their families. Many treatments 
and interventions must be administered within specific age or 
developmental stages – no one wants to wait for treatment, but 
children’s care is frequently ‘time critical’. This report sets out 
the huge demands on paediatric services in Wales. While there 
has been some positive progress near the end of 2023, current 
demands and pressures on services are unsustainable. We have 
set out a series of recommendations to not only address current 
demand but also to reduce future demands.

Dr Nick Wilkinson RCPCH Wales Officer 

Pack Page 20



3 

Wales

Wales data
The following report provides a narrative of data sourced from StatsWales between 2016-2023, with a 
spotlight on November 2022 to November 2023.  Data for Wales is recorded on a monthly basis and 
referral to treatment waiting times are grouped by weeks and categorised by Health Board.
 
This report looks at patients waiting on the ‘paediatric pathway’. Data on paediatric outpatients, 
neurology, A&E, CAMHS, dentistry and surgery are gathered separately and are not included below.
The number of waits is split into three; up to 26 weeks, between 26 and 36 weeks, and over 36 weeks. The 
standard target aims for 95% or more patients to wait less than 26 weeks to start treatment. This target 
has not been met in the paediatrics pathway since February 2020.1  

In November 2016 the total number of ongoing paediatric waits were 7,096. In November 2023 there were 
11,514. This is a 62.3% increase. This compares to a 7% increase in (adult) waits for rheumatology, a 52.6% 
increase in trauma and orthopaedics and a 57.4% increase in Ears, Nose and Throat waits during the same 
timeframe.  

4 

Wales

Wales data
The following report provides a narrative of data sourced from StatsWales between 2016-2023, with a 
spotlight on November 2022 to November 2023.  Data for Wales is recorded on a monthly basis and 
referral to treatment waiting times are grouped by weeks and categorised by Health Board.

This report looks at patients waiting on the ‘paediatric pathway’. Data on paediatric outpatients, 
neurology, A&E, CAMHS, dentistry and surgery are gathered separately and are not included below. 
The number of waits is split into three; up to 26 weeks, between 26 and 36 weeks, and over 36 weeks. The 
standard target aims for 95% or more patients to wait less than 26 weeks to start treatment. This target 
has not been met in the paediatrics pathway since February 2020.1

In November 2016 the total number of ongoing paediatric waits were 7,096. In November 2023 there were 
11,514. This is a 62.3% increase. This compares to a 7% increase in (adult) waits for rheumatology, a 52.6% 
increase in trauma and orthopaedics and a 57.4% increase in Ears, Nose and Throat waits during the same 
timeframe.  

7096

12061 11514

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f w
ai

ts

Month
 26 weeks 26 to 36 weeks  Over 36 weeks All

Fig 1. Wales: ongoing waits by paediatric treatment function 2016-2023.

When looking at the difference between November 2022 and November 2023, there has been an overall 
reduction of 4.5%. However, waiting times reached a record high in May 2023 (13,367) before starting to fall. 

This is a positive indication of the potential direction of future travel. However, the national figure hides 
regional variation. In Swansea Bay University Health Board between November 2022 and November 2023 
the overall number of paediatric waiting times halved (51%), falling from 1,331 to 647. Similarly, Aneurin 
Bevan University Health Board reduced paediatric waiting times by 47%, from 1,487 to 788. Whereas Cwm 
Taf Morgannwg University Health Board and Hywel Dda University Health Board both saw an increase 
in waiting times, 26% and 17% respectively. Cardiff and the Vale saw a decrease of 2.7%, whereas Betsi 
Cadwaladr University Health Board saw an increase of 2.7%. Successes from Health Boards to reduce 
paediatric waiting times should be shared and if suitable adopted across Wales.

1 StatsWales, Percentage of patient pathways waiting to start treatment within target time by month and grouped weeks, 
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Health-and-Social-Care/NHS-Hospital-Waiting-Times/Referral-to-Treatment/percentage-
patientpathwayswaiting-month-grouped-weeks

Fig 1. Wales: ongoing waits by paediatric treatment function 2016-2023.

When looking at the difference between November 2022 and November 2023, there has been an overall 
reduction of 4.5%. However, waiting times reached a record high in May 2023 (13,367) before starting to fall. 

This is a positive indication of the potential direction of future travel. However, the national figure hides 
regional variation. In Swansea Bay University Health Board between November 2022 and November 2023 
the overall number of paediatric waiting times halved (51%), falling from 1,331 to 647. Similarly, Aneurin 
Bevan University Health Board reduced paediatric waiting times by 47%, from 1,487 to 788. Whereas Cwm 
Taf Morgannwg University Health Board and Hywel Dda University Health Board both saw an increase 
in waiting times, 26% and 17% respectively. Cardiff and the Vale saw a decrease of 2.7%, whereas Betsi 
Cadwaladr University Health Board saw an increase of 2.7%. Successes from Health Boards to reduce 
paediatric waiting times should be shared and if suitable adopted across Wales.

1	 StatsWales, Percentage of patient pathways waiting to start treatment within target time by month and grouped weeks, 
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Health-and-Social-Care/NHS-Hospital-Waiting-Times/Referral-to-Treatment/percentage-
patientpathwayswaiting-month-grouped-weeks

Pack Page 21

https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Health-and-Social-Care/NHS-Hospital-Waiting-Times/Referral-to-Treatment/percentage-patientpathwayswaiting-month-grouped-weeks
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Health-and-Social-Care/NHS-Hospital-Waiting-Times/Referral-to-Treatment/percentage-patientpathwayswaiting-month-grouped-weeks


4 

Wales

When looking at the longest ongoing waits (over 36 weeks), there were 2 in November 2016 and 1,203 in 
November 2023, which accounted for 10.4% of the total paediatric waits. Waits over 36 weeks rose by 40.2% 
between November 2022 (858) and November 2023 (1,203).

3 

2
1203

7096

11514

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f w
ai

ts

Month

All

10.4%

Over 36 weeks

Fig 2. Wales: total ongoing waits and proportion of waits over 36 weeks long 2016-2023

Last time I didn’t know why I had to wait which made me anxious.
 Parent/Carer, RCPCH &Us Voice Bank 2024

Wales data Tables

The tables below display the average of the 12 monthly data points for each year. The max and min 
numbers correspond with the month with the highest number of open pathways within a given year 
and the month with the lowest number of open pathways for the same year. 2023 numbers are partial 
and up until November.

Total waits Over 36 weeks

Year Average Max Min Average Max Min

2016 7531.4 8082 6960 14.5 54 2

2017 7843.2 8230 7116 27.8 90 2

2018 7823.7 8372 7363 14.7 48 1

2019 8340.6 8758 7696 1.6 4 1

2020 7729.3 8816 6911 297.4 701 3

2021 8813.5 10776 6923 546.8 705 366

2022 12068.8 12485 11186 845.3 1187 711

2023 12872.4 13367 11514 1523.3 1808 1203
Pack Page 22



5 

Wales

COVID-19 recovery plan 

In April 2022 the Welsh Government published a programme for transforming and modernising 
planned care and reducing waiting lists in Wales. This included setting targets to end two-year waits by 
March 2023 and one-year waits by Spring 2025. The target for ending two-year waits has not been met.

In November 2023 there were 6,785 under 18-year-olds waiting  
over a year for treatment and 1,229 waiting over two years. These 
are not necessarily paediatric patients but rather all those 
requiring treatment that are under 18. When the data is filtered 
by the paediatric pathway there are only 179 paediatric patients 
waiting over a year and none waiting over two years. 

The number of under 18-year-olds waiting over a year (excluding 
outpatient appointments) has declined by 29% between 
November 2022 and November 2023. For patients waiting longer 
than 2 years, following an initial 14% increase between November 
2021 and November 2022, there has been a 58% decrease 
between November 2022 and November 2023.  

While this trajectory is positive, there are still a significant number of under 18s waiting a lengthy time 
for treatment. This was not the case pre-pandemic.

Connect young people to other groups of young people going through the same 
stuff. Youth groups – I don’t know anyone with migraines.
  Young person, RCPCH &Us Voice Bank 2024 

Recommendations

Recommendation 1: Child health workforce 

Wales needs a workforce able to deliver safe and effective paediatric care. The number of consultant 
paediatricians in Wales has increased by 25% since 2016. This has been needed due to demands as 
well as a rise in less than full time working. Other child health professionals have not experienced a 
similar increased, health visitors for example have declined by 6% since 2016.

• Health Education and Improvement Wales (HEIW) must complete a review of the entire child
health workforce, including numbers working in child health settings, stage of their careers, place
of work, demographics and working pattern. This should inform commissioning of the workforce
to meet demands in 5, 10 and 15 years.

• HEIW, in collaboration with NHS Wales, should develop a bespoke child health workforce strategy
that aims to attract and retain child health professionals. This must be multidisciplinary and
transcend across primary, secondary, tertiary, community and social care.

Key Fact: 

As of November 2023, there 
were 6,785 under 18-year-
olds waiting over a year for 
treatment, and 1,229 waiting 
over 2 years. There were 
an additional 3,307 waiting 
over a year for an outpatient 
appointment.

Pack Page 23



6 

Wales

Recommendation 2: Data 

There is limited published data in Wales relating to child’s health. From the data above, it’s shown 
that we cannot disaggregate the data by paediatric speciality, whereas you can for adults. This 
means we cannot understand the full pressures on paediatric services and what specialities are 
under particular strain. 

•	 The Welsh Government, Public Health Wales and NHS Wales should improve the collection, 
sharing and utilisation of child health data when appropriate. This must include allowing user of 
the data to filter by paediatric speciality waits by health board. 

•	 NHS Wales should invest in the digitalisation of child health records and the technology needed 
to support this in primary, community, secondary, and tertiary care.

•	 Regional variation within existing data should be monitored and standardised where possible 
and sharing examples of good practice encouraged and facilitated by NHS Wales.

Recommendation 3: Health inequalities  

Poverty disproportionately impacts children in Wales (28%) compared to working age adults (21%) 
and pensioners (18%). Poverty has a significant impact on children’s health with obesity, smoking 
and mental health conditions all being higher in areas of deprivation and vaccination uptake being 
lower compared to areas of low deprivation. In addition, between 2011 and 2020, the child death rate 
was 70% higher in the most deprived areas of Wales compared with the least deprived.

•	 To ensure the delivery of the Child Poverty Strategy is robust and transparent, the Welsh 
Government must promptly deliver a monitoring framework. 

•	 The Welsh Government must also improve health outcomes for children currently living in 
poverty by developing a cross-government delivery plan for addressing child health inequalities.

Recommendation 4: Age-Appropriate Care 

Wales needs to ensure children aged 16-18 are not falling between services. While those waiting over 
a year and over two years has fallen, there were still 6,785 under 18-year-olds waiting over a year for 
treatment, 1,229 waiting over 2 years for treatment, and an additional 3,307 waiting over a year for an 
outpatient appointment (November 2023). NHS Wales needs to ensure these individuals are seen by 
the right health professional, in a timely manner. 

•	 The Welsh Government, supported by the NHS Executive, need to review the age-appropriate 
care guidance and ensure it is fully implemented by health boards. This should ensure service 
planning for adolescents.

• 	Health Boards should ensure paediatric services and adult services are adequately resourced to 
support each other in delivering a holistic seamless transition that is age appropriate

•	 The Welsh Government and NHS Wales needs to ensure adequate signposting and funding for 
peer support groups for children and young people. 

Pack Page 24



7 

Wales

Conclusion
This report has outlined not only the huge demand for paediatric services but for all those under 18. 
While Wales is starting to see some progress over the last few months, we are far from the 2016 waiting 
times and are not meeting the 95% standard target. Wales needs to invest in the entire child health 
workforce, improve child health data quality and focus on prevention, improving care for 16–18-year-olds 
and tackling child health inequalities.

We would like to thank all the children, young people, and families from visits to an outpatient’s clinic 
and a youth centre in Wales, who gave their thoughts on waiting times and views on what helps while 
waiting for referrals and what could be improved. They said, “Better communication is essential” and 
that we need to understand “why we are being referred to a specialist”. Children and young people 
want Doctors to work with “schools to increase the support we are given and signpost us to other 
organisations that can further help and support” and to “give us supportive information – top tips, 
videos, leaflets”. RCPCH &Us (2024) Voicebank unpublished. London: RCPCH

About RCPCH Wales
The RCPCH works to transform child health through knowledge, innovation and expertise. We have 
over 600 members in Wales. The RCPCH is responsible for training and examining paediatricians. 
We also advocate on behalf of members, represent their views and draw upon their expertise to 
inform policy development and the maintenance of professional standards.  

For further information please contact Sarah Williamson, Policy and Public Affairs Manager 
(Wales), Sarah.Williamson@rcpch.ac.uk

The Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health is a registered charity in  
England and Wales (1057744) and in Scotland (SCO 38299)

Pack Page 25

mailto:Sarah.Williamson%40rcpch.ac.uk?subject=

	Agenda
	2 Governance of Fire and Rescue Services: panel one
	5.1 Correspondence from the Equality and Human Rights Commission to the Chair regarding 'Menopause at work resources'
	5.2 Correspondence from Councillor Gwynfor Thomas to the Chair regarding attendance at the Equality and Social Justice Committee meeting on 4 March 2024
	5.3 Correspondence from the Counsel General to the Chair of Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee regarding the Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement: Inter-Ministerial Standing Committee
	5.4 Correspondence from the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (Wales) to the Chair regarding "Worried and waiting: A review of paediatric waiting times in Wales"



